
MEMORANDUM 

December 13, 2006 

TO: File S7- I 1-06 

FROM: ftobert Burns, C111ef Counsel 
Ot'ficc of the Cli~ef Accountal~l 

RE : Meeting with Managed Funds Assoc~a t~o~ i  

On KO\ ember 28, 2000, Conrad f lew~tt  and Robert Burlis froni thc Office 
of the Chief Accountant 111ct w ~ t h  Jollii Gai~ie and L ~ s a  McCireevy of the Mailaged 
Funds Assoc~at~on (MFA).  Among the topics d~scussed was the September 18, 
2006 conilllent letter MFA subln~tted in response to the C'o~nrn~ssron's concept 
release on nianagcment's reports on ~llternal control over financial reporting. In 
particular. MbA d~scussed ~ t s  rcclucst, which was embodied in that conlinent 
letter, that publ~c comniod~ty pools be exempt fro111 certa~n of the requ~reriients of' 
sect1011 404 of the Sarbancs-Oxlcy Act. Follo\v~i~g that mect~ng, Jenn~fer Hail 
from MFA and Robert f3urns exchanged e-riia~ls. which arc attached to t h ~ s  
mcmorand~~m. 



From: Han, Jennifer [jennifer@mfainfo.org] 

Sent: Tuesday, December 12,2006 10:14 AM 

To: Burns, Robert E. 

Cc: McGreevy, Lisa; Gaine, Jack 

Subject: RE: MFA SOX 404 letter 

z , , . ~ ,  , ,i,i!A lor nlee:ln) w l~ t i  at:(! tnKli'i(J !tie titrle ?ii review :,Or letter We appreciate yoiir ri?omghts nr?2 (;i.;itlnr;;i: ij-. 

;! ,(: S:,i)X 3&: niat:er. 

i'y., ,',, .. ;,oi\ , rorwat-d to the Commission's issiiarlce of p~aposcd g~iidatlce and plan I@ providct cornnlenls. \!Ye will IilaK!: i;ii:'i: 

i:; scf?i: YiiLi a copy. 

From: Burns, Robert E. [ma~lto:BurnsR@SEC.GOV] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2006 9:43 AM 
To: Han, Jenn~fer 
Subject: RE: MFA SOX 404 letter 

Jennifer, 

Thank you for sending me a copy of the letter discussing the reasons that MFA believes public commodity pools should 
be exempt from certain of the requirements of section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. Mr. Hewitt and I also 
appreciate that Ms. McGreevy and Mr. Gaine took the time on November 28th to vlsit with us to discuss this and related 
Issues 

We have read your letter and discussed it with other offices and divisions w~thin the Commission. On balance, we belleve 
that consideration of an exemption from 404 may be premature. As you may know, the Commiss~on is scheduled on 
Wednesday of this week to consider the issuance of proposed guidance on how managements may comply with their 
report~ng requirements under section 404, and the PCAOB is scheduled next week to consider the issuance of proposed 
revisions to the auditing literature in this area. We encourage you to review any proposed guidance and amendments, 
and to provide the Commission and the PCAOB with your comments on how the Board and the Commission might revise 
the proposals to better able commodity pools to comply with section 404. 

I Agaln, thank you for providing us with your prior letter. We look forward to read~ng your comments on the proposals. 

S~ncerely, 

Bob Burns 
Chief Counsel 
Office of the Chief Accountant 

From: Han, Jennifer [mailto:jennifer@mfainfo.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2006 6:00 PM 
To: Burns, Robert E. 
Cc: McGreevy, Lisa 
Subject: MFA SOX 404 letter 

[mailto:jennifer@mfainfo.org]


Robert 

L~sa prov~ded me your contact ~nformat~on and suggested that I talk to you about SOX 404 I'm sorry I couldn't make the 
rneet~ng today, but I would like to d~scuss and hear your thoughts on t h ~ s  matter I've attached the letter that we submrtted 
to the SEC In September, and w~l l  grve you a call tomorrow 
Thanks1 

K ~ n d  Regards, 
J e d e r  Han 
Legal Counsel 
Managed Funds Assoc~ation 
2025 M Street, NW, Sulte 800 
\1/ as111 ngton, DC 20036-3309 
I'el (202) 367-1265 
Fax (202) 367-2140 
emall: j c~ ln~ ie r (dmfa l~~fo .o~g  

[The contents of this e-mall are conf~dential and may  be subject to attorney-client privilege. Please do not forward thls e-mail to 
non-MFA members. If you received this e-mall in error, please delete it.] 


